
 
 

No. 211 
 

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF THE NORTHERN TERRITORY 
 

WRITTEN QUESTION 
 
Mr Yan to the Minister for Remote Housing and Town Camps: 
 

Public Housing in Palumpa and Peppimenarti 
 
1. How many new Public Housing homes have been built in Palumpa and 

Peppimenarti during the 5 years of the Territory Labor Government?  
 

2. What budget was spent on these new homes?  Who was the contractor?  
 

3. How many Public Housing homes have been upgraded or renovated in 
Palumpa and Peppimenarti during the 5 years of the Territory Labor 
Government? 

 
4. What budget was spent on these homes?  Who was the contractor? 

 
5. How many new Public Housing homes are planned for Palumpa and 

Peppimenarti in the next budget period? 
 

6. When will these go to tender? 
 

7. Is there a waiting list for new Public Housing homes in Palumpa and 
Peppimenarti?   
 

8. How many people are on the waiting list? 
 

9. How many homeless people are there in Palumpa and Peppimenarti? 


